

Classified Council General Meeting Minutes

Date: Friday, May 27th, 2022, 10:30am

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82567188121?pwd=RIJiM3RPaUd5QUVCQIVvWU01N2IPUT09

Call Meeting to Order – Louellen Monte – 10:30

Roll Call: Cheyenne Stocks, Julie Martinez, Tasha Storla, Louellen Monte, Shemayne Pitts, Jordan Hathaway.

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve April 15th, 2022, minutes: Cheyenne Stocks, Second: Tasha Storla.

Motion passes unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: Tabled until June 17th, 2022, meeting.

Site Reports: POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

Ely: Shemayne Pitts: The first ever Graduation Ceremony in Ely was successful. Ely had its

first class of nursing students graduate this year as well. There is still an open

Maintenance position.

Winnemucca: n/a Battle Mtn: n/a

Pahrump: Louellen Monte: Pahrump's outdoor graduation ceremony was successful. Nursing offices

are being moved. Registrations are being processed for Fall 2022.

Elko: Cheyenne Stocks: Elko's outdoor graduation ceremony was successful with great weather.

Feedback to Admissions & Records was great. The Spring semester is wrapping up. There are many open positions within GBC campuses: 16 in Elko, 4 in Winnemucca, 2 in Ely.

The 2022-23 CC executive board will be elected and implemented in July. Tasha: Great feedback from all departments on graduation. Preparations for the Winnemucca Grand Opening of Health Sciences Building. Some Covid cases have initiated mask wearing this week in Elko. Thank you to Cindy for sending out the CC

Welcome email to new hires for June.

Committee Reports: POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

Bylaws: Chairperson: Open:

Events/Fundraisers: Chairperson: Cheyenne Stocks: New Business contains Duck Race discussion.

Webpage: Chairperson: Cindy Holt: no updates.
Grant-in-Aid: Chairperson: Open: no updates.
Hospitality/Awards: Chairperson: Open: no updates.

Scholarship: Chairperson: Shemayne Pitts: Thank you Louellen and Jordan for being on the

scholarship committee. All applications received were great submissions. The Fall 2022 winner is: Julia Neff, BA ECE. The alternates are Gladys Amasum,

Nursing AAS and Sarah Crews, Radiology Technology AAS.

New Business: INFORMATION ONLY:

- 1. After input received from Buildings and Grounds, Duck Race postponed until Fall 2022.
- 2. Louellen has sent out 2022-23 nominations request email to all classified staff.
 - Louellen has only received three nominations so far. Louellen will send out a reminder email for nominee submissions. Tasha will get a new list of all classified staff. A Google Doc will be created listing the nominations due by June 3rd with voting to take place at the end of June.

POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Discuss Duck Race Event Planning for Centers
 - Live streaming of the Duck Race is planned for GBC Centers in Winnemucca, Ely, and Pahrump.
- 2. General Duck Race Planning, set date for Fall 2022
 - The Duck Race has been postponed until Fall 2022, incoming CC Executive Council to determine the date of the Race, Buildings and Grounds suggested last week in September before the creek

is emptied. A Wednesday or Thursday, Sept 22nd or 29th was suggested. These dates will be subject to change upon incoming information from Tony Cortez in Buildings and Grounds. Live streaming to GBC Centers to ensure that all Campuses are included in this activity. We will refer to Cheyenne's 3/18/22 email with pricing for awards and additional ducks needed. A theme needs to be decided upon, possibly a "Back to School/Back to the Races".

3. Krispy Kreme Fundraiser is still on the calendar for Fall 2022 when all faculty are back on Campus. This and continued Duck Race planning will be conveyed to the 2022-23 Classified Council Executive Board to move forward with planning of these events.

Public Comment: Tasha and Cheyenne thanked everyone in attendance for input and for attending meetings every month.

Next Meeting: Friday, June 17th, 2022 – 10:30am, Zoom https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82178469832?pwd=ZlZuVXImZzFoWGxxVnRiU0RsdXp1UT09

Adjourn: Louellen Monte – 11:01am